GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

October 1, 2018
8:30 a.m.

Portland, OR

Public Meeting Agenda

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the fast minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAMI website:
www.oregongeology.org.

8:30 a.m. Item1: Call to Order — Chair Laura Maffei
8:35a.m. item2: Introductions — Chair Laura Maffei and staff

8:40 a.m. Item 3: Review Minutes of July 17, 2018 and July 23, 2018

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item
8:50a.m. Iltem4: Confirm 2019 DOGAMI Board Meeting Dates

Board Action: The Board V\;i]] be asked to take an action on this item

9:05a.m. Item5: Tsunami Line Subcommittee Recommendations — Board Members
Scott Ashford and Linda Kozlowski

Briefing: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

9:35a.m. ltem 6: Legislative Concepts (LCs) Update — Bob Houston, Interim Legislative
Coordinator

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

9:45a.m. ltem7: Key Performance Measures (KPM) 2017 Data Report — Bob Houston,
Interim Legislative Coordinator

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
10:15 a.m. Item 8: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

10:25 a.m. Break
10:35a.m. Item9: Financial Report — Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
10:50 a.m. Item 10: Calico Update — Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item




11:00 a.m. Item 11: MLRR Update — Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
11:20 a.m. Item 12: GS&S Update — Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
11:30 a.m. Item 13: Director’s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

11:50 a.m. Item 14: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by

the Chair
12:00 p.m. Item 15: Board Adjourn
(Noon)
PLEASE NOTE
AGENDA

The Board meeting will begin at 8:30 am, and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

Provide written summaries of information to the Board (7 sets);

Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

i

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide seven (7) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact

Lori Calarruda at (971) 673-1537 or you may email her at lori.calarruda@oregon.gov

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES
Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the

meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of July 17,2018 and July 23, 2018

Attached are draft Board Minutes from July 17, 2018 and July 23, 2018.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of July 17, 2018 and July 23, 2018 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Tuesday, July 17, 2018
7:30 a.m.
Newport, Oregon

1) Call to Order: (Laura Maffei, Board Chair)

Chair Laura Maffei called the meeting to order at 7:45 a.m.

2) Tour with Discussion of Multiple Sites Around Newport:

The group went on tour of multiple sites around Newport ‘(Fleldt ‘ ) guide attached.)

3) Break to Disembark Vehicles at Hatfield Marine s

4) Call Back to Order: (Chair Laura Maffei)

Chair Maffei called the meeting back tc rder at 10:05 a.r

5) Executive Session — Annual Director Re \ it

Chair Maffei announceq th start of the Eﬁr,ectJtive Sessno r the Drreotor’s Annual Review.

6) Return to Public Sess:on

Chair Maffei reconvened he regular. pubhc sessi : t 11:05 a.m. following the Director’s Evaluation.

7) Introductlons (Laura Maffe'l 30ard Chalr‘and staff) ‘;3{_{{;

Chalr Laura Maffei, Vice- Chalr KatleJeremlah and Board Members Scott Ashford, Diane Teeman, and
oAl member Linda Ko owski we e in attendance

Departmentiof Geology and Mineral Ind‘ustri'\es (DOGAMI) staff in attendance:
Brad Avy, Dlrector/State Geolo
Lori Calarruda, Recording Secre
Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Offi ‘
Bob Houston, Interim Leglsla, e Coordinator

Randy Jones, Chemical Process Mining Coordinator

Jed Roberts, Acting GS&S Program Manager

Alyssa Pratt, Acting Earth Science Supervisor

Nicholas Tatalovich, Aggregate Permitting Reclamationist
Laura Gabel, Geologist, Newport Field Office

Holly Mercer, Interim MLRR Program Manager (via call-in)

Others in attendance:
Sherry Carter, DAS Human Resources (HR)
Diane Lloyd, Department of Justice (DOJ)




O 00NV WN -

B R e b el
AU WN O

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

oo
St

Y}
—

10

11

—

Haylee Morse-Miller, DAS Office of the Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Sarah Lewis, OSU and future MLRR Program Manager (starts August 1, 2018)

Alan Neim, Professor Emeritus, OSU — College of Earth, Ocean, and Atmospheric Sciences
John McKesson, Public — Emeritus of Clatsop Soil & Water

Annual Director Review — Chair Laura Maffei

Chair Maffei said the Board conducted the Annual Director Review and are satisfied with the
Director’s performance. Maffei entertained a motion to adopt the Board’s discussion as held in
Executive Session.

Board Action: Jeremiah moved to accept the Annual Director Revuew Kozlowski seconded.
Motion carried.

Review Minutes of April 6, 2018:

inutes as presen ed.v_ No changes. Linda
Vious meeting.

Chair Maffei asked if there were any changes to‘_‘th
Kozlowski abstained because she was not a member of the Board at the pr

Board Action: Ashford moved to approve the mmutes of Dec

mber April 6, 2018 as submitted.
Jeremiah seconded. Motion carried '

to support t‘h'e All Staff meetmg and mc!ude the staff in the overaH process.

Briefing: No Board Action Reqt

Public Comment:

comment.

Chair Maffei asked for pu

Comment of John McKesson: McKesson stated he worked on the Senate Bill 850 committee with
Board Member Kozlowski. He said he wants reassurance the dam will survive a flood/earthquake
since he lives below sea level. McKesson emphasized the need for focus on Oregon’s South Coast
because the map shows it has had the most events in the past few years. He expressed concern
regarding mitigation costs for those not located in the center of damage, and smoke related deaths
from the 100-year old oil terminal and finding a way to track it on a map. McKesson also highlighted
the value of mitigation and suggested door-to-door hazard education.




42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

12) Working Lunch — Tsunami Line Follow-up Board Discussion

Bob Cowen, Director of the Hatfield Marine Science Center (HMSC) gave a brief overview of the
campus. The Center is the marine lab part of Oregon State University (OSU) which has a collaborative
relationship with different federal and state agencies. There are five (5) different agencies located on
site and with the OSU component there are about four hundred (400) people. There are fifteen (15)
federal scientists with courtesy staff appointments. The students have access to the natural habitats
and get to interact and work with the federal agencies on fisheries, volcanology, and acoustics to
name a few. The Center has over one hundred fifty thousand (150,000) visitors a year come through
the Visitor Center. Through the Oregon Sea Grant and their education team the campus provides
course work and courses for up to forty thousand (40,000) K-12 students every year.

Cowen stated the expanSIon of the new bunldmg will brmg m more faculty, students and

floor will be classrooms with innovation labs on the second ﬂoor and they may have the opportunity
to market their designs. The new building will not have seawater, but oone of HMSC’s main features is
over a million gallons/day of seawater pumped through the facility, WhICh allows the Center to blend

different disciplines together.

Cowen explained the summer session:has about one hundre 100) undergraduate students and
interns working on projects. He spoke about the tsunami. uation plans, which includes Safe
Haven Hill and the community college.j j He explamed they have been working with a lot of different
federal and local communities to be prepared They have a com unity size water purification
system on the airport property that can purlfy waterfor up to fortythousand (40,000) people daily.
There is a plan to move the dorms to another site near the commumty college that is not located in
the inundation zone‘. hey will'a o be worklng to upgrade the current buildings for seismic. HMSC
works with the communlty by contrlbutmg with cash fundralsmg and writing proposals for federal
funding. Cowen also stated HMSC works on cllmate change studies.

Chair l\/laffel had asked Dlrecto - Avy to come up with' a tlmellne of what has been happening on the
tsunami line in preparatlon for thlS meeting. Avy walked the Board through the timeline starting in
1995 when SB 379 was passed to the present

Chair l\/laffel stated the tsunamu line dlscussmn has been going on since she started on the Board.

She feelsa strateg|c framework ‘needs to be setup to move forward. Maffei said the first option is to
move forward with the tsunami inundation zone rulemaking as determined by previous science in

rm ck then they wanted to adopt the “L” line by consensus, but it has
not been put into place pend g additional stakeholder input. Other options discussed include: move
forward with the rulemaking; do not initiate rulemaking; pause on Department rulemaking until the
ASCE-7 standards moves forward through Building Codes rulemaking; direct the Department to take
a lead role with other interested agencies to pursue a legislative solution to SB 379; or obtain
additional input from other stakeholder groups before moving forward; which Maffei felt the Agency
has been doing for the last two years.

Jeremiah said one thing that seems to be missing is local government and having them engaged in
the process. Chair Maffei agreed local government needs to be involved. The big question is, what is
the statutory requirement. Lloyd provided the wording for the two statutes in the Building Codes
Section 455.446 & 447. She explained that a line had been determined previously, but new science




89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133
134

13

—

has provided more information, so the question is should it be updated based on new information.
Division 5 says it needs to be updated as science requires, but there is no statutory requirement to
update at this time. Ashford asked when the process would need to be started if they want to
propose legislation for the 20-21 Legislative long session and Maffei said now.

Ashford said the ASCE-7 are nationally vetted guidelines and does not believe it is the best time to
adopt the “L” line right now and thinks DOGAMI should take a pause and wait to see what happens.
Chair Maffei and Ashford discussed the differences between the two. Ashford said with ASCE-7 it
could actually help the Agency reach its goals. Ashford explained how ASCE-7 and building codes are
developed and stated local entities can adopt whatever they like. Maffei asked if each coastal
community adopted different codes creating a patchwork, would 'he Board adopting a statewide
code cause an issue. Avy stated Building Codes could create a ‘stateWIde code. Lloyd said her sense is
Building Codes cannot adopt the tsunami portion of ASCE- 7, wnthout the potential for at least some
conflict with the Tsunami Inundation Zone. Ashford suggested one option is to adopt the line in ACSE
7-16 to keep it consistent. Maffei said moving forward the goal should be to get consensus between
DOGAMI and Building Codes to determine the line Ashford said it needs to be consistent and he
would prefer to go with the nationally vetted hn:} Kozlowski said she wou«“ i to like to see the
differences between the two. Maffei said the Board cannot;ust adopt a line from ASCE-7 because
the statute says it needs to be from staﬁc .

Jeremlah asked if there is any correlati w1th how ﬂoodplam locatrons are establlshed the

‘ ‘larlty Maffer 'said at the end of the day there
e with Building Codes to move forward.

wnlmg to be part ofa subcommlttee to brmg back optlons Maffei asked if there is a deadline to
adopt thIS Ilne now, Avy responded it depends on the perspectlve of stakeholders involved.

next meetmg for a recommendatlon Maffel said the frustration is determining which direction the
Board needs to take and what i IS best for the Agency and the State.

Board Action: Jeremlah movef :'o' create a subcommittee with Board members Ashford and
Kozlowski to explore optlons and determine two recommendations to make to the Board at the
next Board meeting. Teeman seconded. Motion carried.

Financial Report:

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer, presented the budget status report as of May 31, 2018.

The Board packet contained the 17-19 Budget Report as of May 31, 2018. Riddell handed out the
Current and Projected Projects list as of May 2018 close.



135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182

Riddell stated the Agency is 46 percent through the biennium but there is always about a two (2)
month delay getting the final numbers updated in the financials. The GS&S Programs is projecting
around $1.4 million remaining in Other Funds at the end of this biennium with General Fund and
Federal Funds balancing to zero. Riddell said the Strong Instrument Funds are included on the GS&S
page. The Federal Funds are in the negative as they must be spent first and then reimbursed. The
Other Funds look negative due to invoicing not being up-to-date; assistance is being brought in to get

it caught up.

Riddell stated she has no concerns with the GS&S budget at this time and the Agency will not need to
go back to the Legislature for Limitation Increases or more money, Ashford asked if the Projected
Revenue and Expenditures are through the end of the blennlum,‘Rlddell replied yes. Jeremiah asked
about the large Telecom Expense, Riddell replied it includes office phones, cell phones, and internet
for Portland, Newport, Baker City and Springfield. There was a recent new phone system migration
for all State agencies, so this expense includes equnpment and is not Just paying for service, but she
will have more detailed information at the next meetmg W

Riddell stated even though the Agency is 46 percent through the blenmum ‘”MLRR's projected budget
total is over 100 percent and will need to go back to the Leglslature for a Limitation Increase. Maffei
asked if the projected revenue is $700,000 more than lexpecte j_nd why, Riddell explamed it has to
do with what permits comes in, production levels with thefee increase and the Program getting
aligned on better projections this bie k'mum Rlddell stated he Reclamation Guarantee Fund (Bond
Fund) has fifty-one {51} bonds up from forty seven (47). Ashfo“‘ asked if the increased revenue is
due to more activity, Riddell answered she was not certaln but stated the budget is based on what
the Agency projects it is gomg to be based on actuals. |

ere are}eurrently sixty-two (62) including GIS,
how old the grants are, Rlddell responded that

Rlddell dlscussed the st of a!l current active gr nt:

explalned they are actlve b ere prlor to this brenmum and the staff did not seem to understand
tracking the budget well. S oes remove these once they are balanced and inactive. Maffei
enquired if the staff will be able to charge to them or have they been told to stop charging, Riddell

. answered some wrll continue to go over budget to finish the project. Riddell stated the 50/50

General Fund Match is the StateMap program and has been budgeted for the biennium. Ashford
asked if there are any that ar t currently over budget but may go over budget to finish the
project, Riddell replied there‘ re some that might happen with. She explained that some may
actually leave money in them because the time period has expired, but work continues with the
vendors on some of the projects. Ashford asked where it shows up on the budget in expenditures,
Riddell said it was either in Intra Agency Charges or Other S&S. She explained the reclassification
process and how she tracks the over budget on grants.

Maffei questioned Lidar FEMAO11 on the grant sheet, saying it has an award of $250,000,
expenditure of $203,000 with a remaining balance of $250,000 and asked if it was a typo. Riddell
answered yes, that it actually came in under budget, so the Agency talked to FEMA and they would
like to do another acquisition. Maffei asked how good the Agency is at getting grants, Riddell said it
has a really good track record.




183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197

198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

14

N

Motion carried.

Ashford asked questions on charges for staff time, Riddell replied it is called Indirects. She explained
the Agency has an Indirect Cost Rate that has an annual proposal done through the Department of
Interior, who gives the Agency the most federal funding. This is a federal rate, but she uses it for all
of them whether they are federal or state. The proposed rate for GS&S is 26.86%, MLRR is 15.51%.
The current rate for GS&S is 24.05% and MLRR is 14.64%. Kozlowski asked who writes the grants,
Riddell explained the Principal Investigators (Pls) write them and they are training other staff to learn
how to write grants and proposals, which is very impressive. Ashford said he would like to see this
information in the future. Riddell stated her whiteboard is called the “board of shame” because it
lists every grant that is active, and it also includes the ones that a‘re over budget and by how much.

Board Action: Ashford moved to accept the Budget Status R ‘:‘port as presented. Teeman seconded.

Legislative Concepts Update:

Bob Houston, Interim Legislative Coordinator, prowded an update on the current Legislative
Concepts (LCs) being developed to address several emergmg issues specxﬁc tothe MLRR program.

Houston said the issues include staffmg at reduced operatlons current revenue does |
essential program services to provide timely correction o ‘ latory issues; a need to improve the
site inspection program to proactivekl address current and potential regulatory issues by employing
education awareness methods and tec “and ensure the. Agency is providing fair, consistent,
effective and efficient day-to-day operat ‘ns that are supported by a modern database.

By 2023, the current fee schedule thatisin pIace will not support even the current reduced
operations and will require furth ‘ductlons ‘The goals of the proposed LCs are to ensure adequate
delivery of service of th «Agency ‘ ‘lhty to meet,,_‘ s regulatory responsibilities, ensure costs are fully
covered b th ‘apphcant and/oyr pe ' ttee and bui d‘ parlty between the fee structures where the

The ﬁrst ‘LC:IS to increase MLRR program fees to ensure adequate delivery. The group discussed the
fee structure chart in detall ‘hlch contalned the current fee structure, proposed fee structure, and
overall fee i mcrease broken down for application fees, annual renewal fees, and other fees. The fee
icurrent stafﬁng level, cost of living adjustments, step increases going forward,
es, and trend of active permits.

parameters include
historical production

Houston discussed the process of how permits are completed. He stated the last updates of
exploration permit fees for both application and annual renewal were done in 1991. The oil and gas
well and geothermal application permits were done in 2007 with the second-year renewal permit
fees being updated in 1991. Ashford asked what the target fee increase is, Houston answered the
overall goal is 10% but some are higher.

The second LC aims to change the exclusion certificate requirements and construction site permit
requirements to clearly apply to only those sites that excavate and sell materials. The current
certificate includes pick and shovel hobby miners and those picking up rocks off the beach to make
and sell jewelry, which is not the intent of the rule. The construction project sites would be classified




230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244

245
246

247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275

15)

as an aggregate mine based on an annual yardage threshold and if material is removed from the
property. The Agency’s role is to look at excavating and reclaiming that area per reclamation plan by
applying the operating permit requirements to the sites that truly need it. The overall intent is to
clarify the exclusion certificate and to clearly define the parameters of when an operating permit is
required for constructions sites.

It was proposed to move forward with the LCs as presented to the Board.

Board Action: Jeremiah moved to accept approve the Legislative Concepts as presented. Ashford
seconded. Motion carried.

Houston also provided an update on Rules stating the Agency had updated the Administrative Rule
[OAR 632-001-0005] approved by the Board last year. |

Agency Request Budget, Legislative Concepts and Pohcv Optlon Packages

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer and Bob Houston Interlm Leglslatlve Coordmator discussed the
Agency Request Budge (ARB) and Palicy Optlon Packages (POPs) in detail.

Riddell said the Agency Request Budget is the first round of thegbudget request for 2019-21. The ARB
for 2017-19 was 238 pages so she onlyrbrought the narratl\'/e“o discuss. She stated the Board Chair
needs to sign the Certification of the ARB before itis submrtted Riddell went through the narrative
package in detail. She said the Agency needs to include a mandatory reduction option of 10 percent
along with 5 percent and 15 percent decrease scenar' S, There are‘ everal reports she still needs to
update. ‘ L ‘

is due August 1, 2018 but the flnancral reports still need to pass audit, which
causes the delay in completing the package Rlddell stated this is a snapshot in time for the
beginning budget. Riddell entloned ithat except for a six (6) month period of time, the Agency is
always runnmg two brenma ofijbu‘ get at’ the same t|me

Riddell said the ARB.

Rlddell went through the Pohcy Optron Packages in detail. The GS&S program has POP 102 for
acqumng more lidar data and POP 103 for dlgrtlzmg completed mineral studies. The MLRR program
has POP 101 for the online permlttmg and to add staff for three (3) NRS-2 site inspectors and a half
(%) time 1SS-5 systems admmrstrator to be covered by the proposed fee increase.

Riddell stated the GS&S program funding request is asking for $1.3 million more this biennium. She
said the budget ask is h|gher thrs biennium due to cost of living and step increases and asking for
extra staff for the minera study MLRR program is now proposing fee increases and asking for an
$800,000 limitation increase for next biennium.

Maffei asked what the next steps are for the ARB. Riddell said she is asking for a special call-in
meeting to obtain approval to submit the ARB. Avy explained the call-in meeting to be scheduled
later in the meeting is to allow the Board members time to review this packet, prepare any questions
they have, and discuss on the call so there is enough time to make changes before the August 1, 2018

deadline.

Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item. No action taken.




276
277 16) Calico Update:

278 Randy Jones, Chemical Process Mining Coordinator, provided the Calico Update.

279

280 Jones went through the background of the application for the last 6.5 years and said it is a patented
281 claim that extends out onto public lands. He discussed the stakeholders involved in the permitting
282 process and went through the changes since the last board meeting. Jones said review is at 77

283 percent complete but still waiting for some additional information. Jones provided the Board with a
284 Consolidated Application Issues handout.

285

286 Last week Calico released a Pre-Feasibility Study. The payback i expected to be 2.5 years. Next
287 steps were discussed. The Company expects to submit an, appllcatlon by end of the year. Jones
288 mentioned he will be presenting in September to the Enwronme al Quality Commission (EQC) and
289 Environmental Justice Task Force (EJTF). He is encouragmg ‘the Con 1pany to start working with

290 agencies now and they have sent out letters regardmg permit requirements and land use

291 expectations. ‘ "l

292 - ‘

293 Chair Maffei asked if the amount of gold they found are consistent with what has been expected,
294 Jones replied they are consistent and somewhat hrgher in te ‘ms of total volume."

295 "

296 Briefing: No Board Action Required. L

297

298 Break

299

300 17) MLRR Update: . i -

301 Holly Mercer, Interim MLRR ProgramManager“‘pro\:/ided an MLRR'update via call-in.

302 | L E

303 Management Trans:tlon ‘ g

304 Mercer sald she prevrously worked with DOVG‘AMI‘and was asked to come back for the transition of
305 the new MLRR Program Manager'

306 | i

307 New Permanent Emplovees ‘

308 Mercer mtroduced Nick Tatalo ch the new Aggregate Permitting Reclamationist and Sarah Lewis,
309 who will be the Program Manager starting August 1, 2018.

310 L

311 Lewis provided a brief su ”a“rﬁﬁy of her background. She is an Oregon Registered Geologist with a
312 Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences & Environmental Studies from Tufts University and a

313 Master of Science in Geology from University of Vermont. She is currently a Senior Faculty Research
314 Assistant at OSU working as a research program manager. Kozlowski asked her what draws her to be
315 a leader and she explained that she has strong skills in implementing things and is looking for a

316 change in career that gives her an organization to belong to. [As a geologist, DOGAMI feels like a
317 professional “home”.]

318

319 e Mercer said there are two additional staff changes. The Agency recently hired Cari Buchner
320 into a new role as the Mining Enforcement Specialist [working title since updated to Mining

321 Compliance Specialist] which is a permanent position, she was originally hired as the Office




322
323
324
325
326

327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335

336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345

346
347
348
349
350
351

352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367

18)

Manager in a limited duration (LD) position. Becky Johnson is the Office Operations
Specialist, she has two degrees from OSU in forestry and natural resources, and
environmental science.

Permit Status Summary:

The MLRR Program snapshot was handed out to Board members and Mercer walked them through
the numbers. The staff has focused on taking care of the backlog and from their perspective, they do
not believe there is a backlog of permits as all are in process.

Chair Maffei asked if the next report could have more detail and include the actual numbers so they
can see if any are in backlog status. She said the bar graph doe‘" not give a good representation.
Mercer asked the Board members to send suggestions to Lot ‘the interim until Sarah Lewis starts.

E-Permitting: ‘ .
Mercer said the Agency is getting an IT project upfawd runmng through the State which is a lot of
work. Connor Anderson, DOGAMI’s CIO, submltted a business case that will goto the State CIO for
prioritization. This will help the program document thelr files electromcally, soit goes into the
database real time. ‘ ‘

Ashford thanked Mercer for her hei’h ‘

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

GS&S Update:

Jed Roberts, Actmg GS&S Manager prowded an update on the GS&S program and provided a
Program Overview handout for the ”j‘ew members He said the program is comprised of three
sections: Earth Science Sectlon Na ral Hazards Sectjon and GIS & Remote Sensing Section. The
handout mcluded deta:ls on't llowmg mformatlon

Excstmg Proposals

Roberts sald there has not be‘ na lot new activity since the last meeting, but the grant applications
are moving through the process. ‘

1. Coastal Hospltal Prepa ess

2. Technical ASS|stance

Major Publications:

1. Interpretive map series 57: Landslide Hazard and Risk Study of Central and Western
Multnomah County - It has a complete lidar-based landslide inventory mapping.

Kozlowski asked if the OHA proposal is in process, Riddell said it was executed last week and itisa
reimbursement grant.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.




368 19) Director’s Report:

369 Director Avy presented his Director’s Report on the following:

370

371 Board Status

372 DOGAMI has a full board and reminded Chair Maffei the end of her term is coming up and the

373 renewal paperwork needs to be submitted. Lori will help her with the required paperwork.

374

375 Organizational Chart

376 Avy went through two organizational charts. The current one, July, shows Holly Mercer as the

377 Interim MLRR Program Manager and August shows Sarah LeW|s taklng over the position with Mercer
378 assisting with the transition. Avy reviewed the positions that \ were recently hired and changed. The
379 vacant Communication Director’s position is being evaluated to determlne what the position will look
380 like going forward and the GS&S Program Manager rotatlon will probably only be for one (1) year.
381 Avy discussed the rotation positions and noted tha ey will be open,for all DOGAMI employees to
382 apply for. Kozlowski asked when the permanent positions will take place, Avy answered at least a
383 year out. i L

384 i ‘

385 Avy stated he had concerns from the beginning about the Chie f;Screntrst posrtlon havmg a “final say”
386 feel and wanted it to be more of a mentorshlp role posrtlo 1 m‘s Senior Scientist. Madin will continue
387 to provide high level technical assistance. Avy noted lan was able to pull off a substantial hands-on
388 field trip in a short amount of time and heard qurte a few posrtlve feedback comments on how well it
389 was done. L i

390 P

391 Succession PIanmng .

392 Avy said the Secretary of State d|d an audit recently of agencres succession preparation for the

393 future. He spoke recently with the Governor 5 Natural Resource Office about DOGMAI’s leadership
394 planning efforts and there was support for DOGAMI s work to help ensure a smooth transition into
395 the future = ~ | L

396 o r

397 Onhne Iearnlng Trammg o ,

398 Avy statedcthe Drscrlmmatlon and Harassment Free Workplace is an online training that is a

399 requrrement to be completed by the end of the year. Maffei asked if 100% percent participation is
400 expected, Avy rephed yes. Loriican assist those that need help with accessing it and will send out an
401 electronic reminder toBoard members

402

403 Strategic Planning |

404 Avy handed out the Strategic Planning “At-A-Glance” flowchart presented by Ali Hansen at the April
405 2018 Board meeting. With Ali’s recently accepting a position at another agency, he’ll bring back to
406 the Board for discussion at the next meeting.

407

408 Staff Acknowledgements

409 Kim Riddell, CFO, and Connor Anderson, ClO, completed and graduated from the Ascent Manager’s
410 Leadership Training Program.

411




412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419

420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441

442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449

20

21

22

~—

~—

—

Yumei Wang received the Le Val Lund Award for Practicing Lifeline Risk Reduction “for outstanding
contributions to the field of lifeline engineering and promoting seismic lifeline resilience and fuel
resilience in Oregon, including the development of a state-wide resilience plan.” This is a record of
her career accomplishments.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Public Comment:

Maffei asked for public comment.

Comment of Dr. Alan Niem: He thanked the Board and staff fo‘ "héir professionalism and Brad Avy
for getting DOGAMI in order financially. He presented DOGAM with a 1964 tsunami earthquake
debris core that was investigated 30 years ago. |

Confirm Time and Date for October Meeting and for SpeCIaI Call-in Meetmg to Finalize Agency
Request Budget and Legislative Concepts by Julyjo 2018: L

The October 1, 2018 meeting was confirmed.

The Board scheduled the Special Call m“lVIeetmg for Monday,‘ y 23,2018 at 12 p.‘m."(noon).

Riddell will send an email with any maj ‘r'changes to the Agency Request Budget through Lori.

Board Action: The board Wl” be asked to take an actlo ' nithis |tem' ‘Board confirmed October
meeting date and ‘te mined Specxal Call-in meetmg date and tlme

Maffei thanked the Board‘ members for their humor and ability to work together after spending so
many hour t ether between th :treat and Board meetmg

Board ’A‘ journ:

Laura Maffei, Chair




OO NODU D WN R

R N T T G T T Sr Y
NP OWLWONOU A WNEREO

S—

L

GOVERNING BOARD SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Monday, July 23, 2018
12:00 p.m. (noon)
Portland, Oregon

1) Call to Order: (Laura Maffei, Board Chair)

Chair Laura Maffei called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.

Introductions: (Laura Maffei, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Maffei, Vice-Chair Katie Jeremiah, and Board Mem ers Scott Ashford Diane Teeman and
Linda Kozlowski were all in attendance via phon [

Department of Geology and Mineral lndustrles (C OGAMI) staff in attendance
Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist
Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/Executlve Ass;st
Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer ‘
Alyssa Pratt, Earth Science Superviso

Others in attendance:

, n about movmg Cari Bucher to a different position, which was

he last Board meeting, and she had not heard of before. She wanted to know if it was
, and how is it different from the role Buchner served before. She
idget is if there is going to be an emphasis on the enforcement

s there expected to be a corresponding increase in the need for legal
services for those flghtm ‘ enforcement? She just wants to ensure the Agency is prepared for the
possibility. Avy explalned chner’s previous role was a mix of Office Manager and permitting.
Buchner assumed more permitting duties after Kelly Wood left the Department. A special
enforcement emphasis is not planned or anticipated, although it might be an option if education and
guidance is not effective.

Ashford asked If there was an increase in salary with Buchner’s change in title and Riddell explained
there is a salary change because her title and classification went from an Office Manager to a Natural
Resource Specialist, which was already budgeted for as Wood’s position. Maffei asked if that left
room in the budget for an office manager. Riddell said the Agency recently hired an Office
Operations Assistant that was already in the budget.



23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37

38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46
47

Kozlowski said she was impressed with the details in the narrative and thinks it was well done.

Riddell said she still has some standard reporting to do, and the financial reports came in last
Thursday totaling about 180 pages. She thanked Jeremiah and Ashford for calling in while on

vacation.

Board Action: Jeremiah moved to approve the DOGAMI Governing Board authorizes Chair Maffei
to sign and certify the DOGAMI 2019-2021 Agency Request Budget on behalf of the Governing
Board. Ashford seconded. Motion carried.

Public Comment:

Chair Maffei asked for public comment. No public comme ts

Board Adjourn: i o
At the conclusion of the public comment peridd,;jj(‘fﬁéir Maffei adjourned:fhém(eeting at12:13 p.m.

APPROVED

Laura Maffei, Chair




Newport Governing Board Coastal Field Trip July 2018

Introduction

The Oregon coast is one of the most
dynamic coastal landscapes in North
America, evident by its sandy beaches,
coastal cliffs, and the Pacific Ocean that
serves to erode and change the coast. It
is these qualities along with its various
natural resources that have drawn
people to live along its narrow shores.
The local geology and geomorphology of
the region have limited development to
low-lying areas, chiefly on dunes, barrier
spits, or along coastal bluffs present
along the open coast, and to low-lying
areas adjacent to the numerous
estuaries that make up the coast.
Increasingly, coastal communities are

d h . . f | Fig 1. Bluff erosion at Gleneden Beach, Oregon has exposed the
ungert I:eat r.om Svanely o rlatura foundation of a home built to close to the bluff edge (Photo J. Allan,
hazards, including coastal erosion (short DOGAMI, May 2018).

and long-term), landslides, earthquakes, ;
and potentially catastrophic tsunamis generated by the Cascadia subduction zone (CSZ). Over time,
these hazards are gradually being compounded, in part due to the degree of development that has
evolved on the coast and enhanced to some extent by planning and land-use development practices
that have not fully considered geologic hazards (Fig. 1). A major focus of the DOGAMI Newport coastal
field office is to provide the technical information that can bridge science with community solutions.

Stop #1: Coastal Erosion Hazards and the ‘Jump-Off-Joe’ Fiasco

The Oregon coast is made up of a series of littoral cells bounded in the north and south by intrusive
basalt outcrops such as Yaquina Head (Tertiary age) and Cape Foulweather (Miocene) 8 miles to the
north. Interspersed between the basalt are coastal bluffs formed in Tertiary sediments, including Nye
siltstone-mudstone and Astoria sandstone units. These sediments are overlaid with latest Holocene
beach sand, which drape over the bluffs, and form the broad, gently sloping beaches characteristic of
the central Oregon coast. The headlands extend sufficiently far into the ocean that they form natural
barriers to alongshore sediment transport from beaches to the north and south. Further, because there
is no significant riverine sand source to many of Oregon’s littoral cells, the contemporary beach sand
budgets are limited to what you can see on the beach, in the nearshore to depths of ~15 m (45 ft) and
from erosion of dunes and bluffs.

Oregon’s beaches began actively forming around 5,000-7,000 years ago, as sea level approached the
present level; 18,000 years ago, sea level was ~400 ft lower than what it is today. Between ~12,000 and
7,000 years, sand from as far south as the Klamath Mountains in northern California was being
transported along our coastline, and as sea level approached present day levels was driven landward to
form the beaches today. Currently, the central coastal is experiencing ongoing sea level



rise (~ 1.3 mm/yr) as well as effects from extreme storms (waves > 40 ft) that are contributing to the

development of chronic erosion hazards.

Over the past two decades, DOGAMI
coastal staff have initiated numerous
studies that have address a suite of
geological hazard issues. The results of
these efforts are summarized in 50 articles
published in international scientific
journals, along with another 60 DOGAMI
technical reports. These studies include the
development of first generation coastal
hazard maps that depict future erosion on
both dunes and bluffs (used by cities and
county planning departments), change
analyses of the coastal strip, coastal
observation programs to document
seasonal, interannual, to decadal changes
taking place on beaches and bluffs (used by
geotechnical consultants, state and local
‘agencies), new coastal hydraulic analyses
of wave runup, overtopping and inundation
of coastal shorelands (used by FEMA and
local government for flood insurance rate
maps), landslide studies (partnerships with
ODOT and the USGS), soft forms of coastal
engineering (OPRD, ODOT, USACE),
tsunami inundation mapping and modeling
(used by the public, local, and state
agencies), first and second generation
tsunami evacuation modeling (used by
local and state agencies and the public),
tsunami maritime guidance (port
authorities, USCG, recreational and
commercial fishers), and tsunami
wayfinding signage (the public).

Jump-Off-Joe

Jump-Off-Joe was a 100 ft tall sea stack
(Fig. 2, top) composed of middle Miocene
sandstone (Astoria Formation). Legend has
it that Joe, an Indian, jumped to his death
while being pursued for a crime he did not
commit. Joe’s lover Mishi also jumped but
survived and placed a curse on the site. The
curse lives on...

Nye Beach
Cliff Retreat

1868 — 1967
(Stembridge, 1976)

OCEAN

anuma

e

33
o“"O?
W

PACIFIC

Nye Beoch
Turnoround

Fig 2. Top) late 1800s era photo of Jump-Off-Joe; Middle) 1868-1967
coastal changes; Bottom) oblique view of the 1942 Coast St landslide
that occurred to the south of Jump-Off-Joe (the latter is identified on
the left side of the photo).




In 1942, a large landslide in the bluff
immediately south of Jump-Off-Joe
slumped destroying a dozen homes
(Fig. 2 middle & bottom). In spite of
ongoing movement in the area, a
certified geologist determined that the
site was stable, which led to the
construction of a condominium at the
site in 1982; despite the obvious
landslide failure to the south of Jump-
Off-Joe and some of the highest
erosion rates on the central coast. The
local Newport government approved
the development. Within 3 years
before construction was even
completed, slope retreat caused the
foundation to fail and the city
eventually ordered the destruction of
the condos. The developers, contractor
and lumber company and insurance
company were bankrupted, while the
geologist lost their license.

>z

at
4's

it i

> I
o [—‘ —Legend H
ey / DOGAMI_Buildings |

-High Hazard Zone

Low Hazard Zone

One of the earliest projects DOGAMI
coastal staff were involved in was the
development of new coastal erosion [ —

hazard zones for the central to

Fig 3. Example coastal erosion hazard maps developed for Lincoln
northern Oregon coast. The maps were ,

County in 2004. These maps have been adopted by Newport as report
at the reque.St of local Government triggers for more detailed site-specific investigations.
(e.g. Tillamook and Lincoln County),
the Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) agency, and local cities. The new hazard
maps reflected a two-pronged approach to address both dune and bluff-backed beaches. Dune erosion
modeling used a geometric model that required knowledge of the combined effects of extreme storm
wave runup and tides, along with knowledge of the local beach slope. These data were used to project
the storm induced erosion for a range of forecasted return periods (e.g. 60-year High hazard zones).
Similar efforts were directed at mapping coastal bluff retreat and landslide block failures (Fig. 3). This
latter effort incorporated information of the local geology, calculated bluff erosion rates, and historical

and existing landslide information.

L

3 3 ! Moderate Hazard Zone|

s
- mmﬁve Hazard Zone |
L bl




Stop #2: Yaquina Head State Park — Tsunami Hazards: Towards Building a

Culture of Awareness
It’s not a question of if Oregon will experience the next great earthquake and accompanying tsunami,

but a question of when. The Oregon vision is for coastal residents and visitors fully prepared for and
resilient to Cascadia tsunamis, which will reach the coast within 15-20 minutes after a CSZ earthquake.
Only when a great earthquake triggers instinctive evacuation by coastal residents and visitors will this
vision be fully realized (Fig. 4). To address the hazard, and with support from NOAA’s National Tsunami
Hazard Mitigation Program (NTHMP) our efforts over the past decade have focused on three key areas:
mapping and modeling of the expected inundation, building a culture of awareness through outreach,
and most recently new evacuation route and maritime modeling efforts.

i . 1Ly
regon’s Tsunami Program ' =
Oregon’s Tsuna ogram Building a Culture of Awareness i e
~ S
Prepare Act! e
Awareness 4 -
Know what to do During an earthquake or if you hear a tsunami warning
* Attend local outreach events 1. Drop, cover, and hold during the earthquake
* Know your evacuation route 2. Follow evacuation signs to high ground
* Assemble an emergency kit 3. Stay there until you get the okay from
* Have a family or business plan officials; tsunami waves may continue
* Practice to arrive for several hours NAK
EVACUATION
Education ROUTE
& OQutreach
----- "',.
2 2 1
vacuation ! Beat the Wave
odeling { & maritime mapping
i
e ;
!
Modeling
& Mapping
1700 1964 1995 2002 2009 2011 2013 2014 2025 2050
. e e = e s - e el e

Maritime port  Landslide
debris modeling  modeling

Mast recent 1964 Alasia
CGascadia earthquake &
eanthquake & [l tsunami hits

tsunami Oregon coast

@

WWW.0 . {
regontsunami.org g |

Fig 4. Oregon’s tsunami program

Previous mapping of tsunami hazard zones carried out in the late 1990s and early 2000 was
implemented on a community-by-community basis and would have taken ~18 years to complete. In
2009, DOGAMI was successful in obtaining a multi-million-dollar grant from NOAA’S National Tsunami
Mitigation Program (NTHMP) to accelerate tsunami inundation mapping for the Oregon coast, using the
best available science on subduction zone geophysics, high resolution digital terrain models including
lidar, and sophisticated numerical modeling. These second generation tsunami evacuation maps were
completed in 2013 and can be found in an online portal®, while evacuation brochures for every

! http://nvs.nanoos.org/TsunamiEvac




community are available through the Oregon tsunami clearinghouse?. Statistics indicate that the online
maps are used almost daily by visitors to the coast. Furthermore, the maps are helping state and local
Government to guide the installation of tsunami wayfinding signage (e.g. Entering and Leaving tsunami
hazard zone signs) along key evacuation routes and on Oregon’s coast highway system, (e.g. Highway
101). Most recently, DOGAMI has partnered with NANOOS to integrate additional GIS layers (e.g.
evacuation routes and elevation markers) into the online portal, complete development of a build-your-
own brochure tool, and update smartphone apps that include the evacuation zones, address searching,
and the ability to locate oneself.

Stop #3: Safehaven Hill - Tsunami Evacuation Modeling

With the completion of tsunami inundation modelling and mapping for the Oregon coast, and with
funds from the NTHMP and DLCD (NOAA Special merit and NOAA Coastal Resilience), DOGAMI staff are
now evaluating the most effective evacuation routes for coastal communities, and importantly how long
it takes to evacuate residents. This approach is termed “Beat-the-wave” (BTW) tsunami evacuation
modeling. The approach uses our detailed tsunami model data and information on the terrain (slope,
distance, and whether it is sand or paved roads) to evaluate how long it will take people to evacuate
(Fig. 5). A key part of this this work is the ability to evaluate situations that could make evacuation more
difficult, including failure of non-retrofitted bridges, landslides, liquefaction, or allow for improvements
in evacuation (e.g. the building of vertical evacuation structures). These data can be used by coastal
planners to solicit funding support needed to allow for improving and hardening existing evacuation
routes, retrofitting bridges to withstand strong shaking, and potentially the building of vertical
evacuation structures.

To date, we have completed tsunami evacuation modeling in Seaside, Warrenton, Rockaway Beach,
and Cannon Beach. Modeling has also been completed for Pacific City, Reedsport/Winchester Bay, and
Florence. Modeling is currently underway for several new communities including Waldport/Bayshore,
Neskowin, Netarts/Oceanside, Cape Meares, and Newport.

The effects of a local CSZ earthquake could severely cripple ship operations on the Columbia River.
Economic losses from port and harbor closure following the Japan tsunami was estimated at ~$3.4
Billion/day, while 26 large ships were lost. To better understand the effects of both a maximum
considered distant and local tsunami on the Columbia River, DOGAMI in partnership with Dr. Joseph
Zhang at Virginia Institute of Marine Science have recently completed new tsunami modeling
simulations that account for tidal fluctuations, riverine flows, landscape friction, as well as tsunami
dispersion up the estuary and river. These new model results (Figs. 6 & 7) are being used to develop
new tsunami inundation maps for southwest Washington, and to assist mariners operating along the
Columbia River by developing guidance for how to respond to ether a distant or local tsunami.

2 http://www.oregongeology.org/tsuclearinghouse/default.htm




BEAT LOCAL TSUNI?ETLIDE‘ER\IEQOEUATION MAP

Map symbols

= Flow Zones & = Bridge
‘\?;_)’/ lEav;:‘fJ:;on Roules @ school
CQ Outside Hazard Area @  Fire Department
¢ Tsunami Flood Zone ©  LawEnforcement
Assemed for al [ Hospital
Q Bridge fails {m‘;‘:::‘;, B nessih
N SCALE Building

# 025 mi
= 025 km
HOW TO USE THIS MAP:

1. Find the nearest road to your location

2. Check the road color and speed

3. Maintaln this speed until outside the tsunami $
flood zone. DO NOT SLOW DOWN! - 2
4. Usee tion flow zone boundaries and /

arrows to determine the fastest evacuation route
6. If you can manage a clear and faster alternative
route to safely, take it!

WHAT'S MY SPEED?

Tha farther you are from safaty,

the faster you have to go.
DONOTSLOWDOWN  wee

s Thompson
= _FaIIs Dr

7
L
..
Teiz une v, e o map was Sriwred by DOGAY] A ~§ f
he maad L ane b X
wvackof 8 trsarni avanustan The rsp is Easss on 2ol 7¥-ary Gits and -
o) o be waod v be-apetific g urndog. Thks meo odopts id
v At Qg Ty isaey o T - vk
el by o Oy Dot o Sy Fenpamert - Ei5e f"

way St/ Hilltop Dr
"

< W imiinca gt
. Tt

: ] A CoopegSt/Huckleb" rry, Dr

I 7 ' (

Fig 5. Beat the wave evacuation map for Seaside, Oregon.



Legend

XXL1 max velocity (knot)

@  Waterievel stations

Navigation channel

10 Mi

0
|
|
0

25 5

10 km

Fig 6. Ensemble results for 7 simulations (variable tides and river flows) showing the maximum current
velocities generated for an XXL1 scenario. Grey circles depict the locations where time series of the

tsunamis have been generated.




10 20
8’3 P T
| £ :
I B
Lo~ —_
| = £
8 &
- Q
i &
[}
>
5
-

e AStoria (34 min)

Elevation, MHHW (m)

Miller Sands (59 min)

Filzgerald Is. (77 min)

Wauna (99 min)

50

Distance upriver (mi)
60
.8

Kelso (172 min)

90 100 110

-
i
|

7 E—
-——St Run05a (MHHW)

~~~~~ St Run04a (MHHW,aveQ)

—— Dy Run06a (flood,aveQ)

——Dy Run07a (ebb,aveQ)
Dy Run08a (flood slack,aveQ)
Dy Run09a (ebb slack,aveQ)

—— Dy Run10a (flood,lowQ)

—— Dy Run11a (flood,highQ)
Dy Run12a (flood neap,aveQ) |

W
)

] b}
g &
=) a

. 2 8
< <
$s
o o«
o

0 e o

-1 | [ | | |

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Fig 7. Maximum tsunami elevations along the Columbia River navigation channel; wave arrival times are

included in parentheses.

Distance upriver (km)

e
o

Elevation, MHHW (ft)



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 4 - Proposed 2019 Board Meeting Dates
Below are the Proposed 2019 Board Meeting Dates.

Proposed dates:

March 18, 2019 (Monday) — alternate date is March 19, 2019 (Tuesday)

June 24, 2019 (Monday) — alternate date is June 28, 2019 (Friday)
[Board Workshop/Retreat — Summer]

September 20, 2019 (Friday) — alternate date is September 23, 2018 (Monday)

December 13, 2019 (Friday) — alternate date is December 9, 2019 (Monday)

Proposed Board Action: The Proposed Board Meeting Dates be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Board Members Scott Ashford and Linda Kozlowski
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - Tsunami Line Subcommittee Recommendations

Board Members Scott Ashford and Linda Kozlowski will present the tsunami line
subcommittee recommendations.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Bob Houston, Interim Legislative Coordinator
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 6 - Legislative Concepts (LCs) Update

Bob Houston, Interim Legislative Coordinator, will provide an update on the Legislative
Concepts (L.Cs) submitted by DOGAMI.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
Bob Houston, Interim Legislative Coordinator

September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 7 - Key Performance Measures (KPM) FY 2017-2018 Data

Report

Attached is the draft Annual Performance Progress Report (APPR) for your review.

In addition, for KPM #6, Governance, on an annual basis the Board reviews and responds
affirmatively or negatively to the following best practice criteria:

D
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)

Executive Director’s performance expectations are current;

Executive Director receives annual performance feedback;

The agency’s mission and high-level goals are current and applicable;

The Board reviews the Annual Performance Progress Report;

The Board is appropriately involved in review of the agency’s key communications;
The Board is appropriately involved in policy-making activities;

The agency’s policy option packages are aligned with their mission and goals;

The Board reviews all proposed budgets;

The Board periodically reviews key financial information and audit findings;

The Board is appropriately accounting for resources;

The agency adheres to accounting rules and other relevant financial controls;

The Board members act in accordance with their roles as public representatives;
The Board coordinates with others where responsibilities and interests overlap;
The Board members identify and attend appropriate training sessions;

The Board reviews its management practices to ensure best practices are utilized.

Proposed Board Action: The Board approves the revisions to the 2018 Annual
Progress Performance Report as presented/revised.



Id 2v'22:Z 8102/.2/6 PaUsiand
8102 Jes A Buipoday
Joday ssa.160.4 9ouBLIo L [enuuy
Jo Juawpeda( ‘sauisnpu jesdully @ ABojoan)



%EEEE %.99L %05 :sjeyg Alewwing
%G1-<1ebe] = %G1~ 0} %G- 1ebel = %G- 0} jobe] =

pay MOljoA usex Arewwing asuewuopdd

Mok [
usalb @
pas

*saon0e.d 158q J0 189S 8U) 0} Stequal pseog Buiusenos) Aq sesuodsal saA Jo Jusdiad -FONYNEEAOD

‘uopeuuiogul Jo AyjigejieAe pue asiadxe ‘ssaunidipy ‘Aoeindoe ‘ssauljaLl ‘@IS JALOISND [[BISAO :,JUSJ[@0X8,, JO ,poob, Se a9IAISS Jauo)snd s Aousbe sy} Yy m uoioesies Jisy) Bunel siauo)snd Jo Jusdled - JDIAHES HBNOLSD
“Alleluusiq pajoadsul seys suLu papLused JO Jusdlad - ATTVINNEIE CELLOEHSNI SALIS ININ 40 INSOE]

“Iejeq 1o Z [ens] Alenb SOIN Je elep Jepll yim (sejLu bs) uoBeuD Jo Jusdad - NOLTHACD VLVA ¥val

‘Buinos wiejqo.d [e00] 103 pesn &q 0} pajejdluod seq SAey SdeL LoANSa YBIY JO IO} 8u) ul ejep 2150j0eb aley m uoBe.Q JO Jusdiad - NOLIETHAIOO dWA JID0TI020 (BTIVLIEA

"sp.Jezey Buipoo]} pue JIUEDJOA ‘UOISOJS [B}SEOD ‘LUBUNS) ‘Bplispue] ‘exenbypies Joy Buuued 7 [eob juaudoeaaq pue UoleAsssuc)
pUET JO Juawpedaq Seniul O} SjdelnS a.e Jeu) sjuassasse ysli pue plezey 2150joab pajeiduod aney Jeu} (sgon) sealy Aepunog Yymo.s uegn uoBaip ul Buipisal uoeindod Jo Jusdiad - NOLITHAICO INBNSSISSY MSH ANY QdVZvH

N O T 0O ©

(SINdM) sainseap asuew.ojidd Aay panoiddy  # NdM



'S82IN0Sal |BJSPS) puUE ‘Ble]s ‘|Bd0| woly Buipuny uo Juspuadap S| SJUBLUSSSSSE YSIl splezey Jo uona|dwod ay |
s)nsay Bunoayy siopey

"BIUUSIQ M3} IXBU U} JO 8SIN0D B} JOAO SBI}I0

uoBalQ ||e Jo} ejep siy} Buipiroid Jo [eob mau e spiemo) ssalboud ainsesw [[M NdY SIUL "@2ualjisal J1ay} aAoldwi pue siaisesip ainjny Joy uejd 0} saiunwwod uobalQ 1o} papasu S| uojewIolul
10 8dA} s1Iy| "spJezey asouy} Jo} SjusWSSasse ysii pajielap Buns|dwoo pue spiezey |einjeu SnoLeA WoJ) ysu je seale Buiddew Jo) senbiuyos) jie ay Jo a)eis padojansp sey JNYOOQ ‘SiedA jusoal U
Buiog s\ a1y MoH

%y asat ast aat aat Jobie |
%y ejeg oN ejed oN ejed oN ejed oN [enpy
NOILITdINOD LNIINSSISSV MSIH ANV AvZvH

810¢ yAY 114 910¢ *] %114 vioc Jea) poday

jobie} | [ene W
Ll 9l Sl 143
0 0 0 0

JEEYN
- S

-0l

el

- 0C

- Gc

- 0¢

- ge

- ov

C Sy

JnsaJ enisod = pua.j piemdn ,

L0 INF - 1.0 INf :polidd UoROS|I0D Eeq
‘splezey

Buipoo|} pue JIUEJJOA ‘UOISOIS |B]SEOD ‘lWBUNS] ‘Bplispue| ‘@xyenbylies Joy Buiuueld 7 [eob juswdojaaag pue uoleAIdsuo) pueT jo Juswiedaq ajeilul 0} 8|qe)ins ale Jey) SJUBWSSaSSe | # INdM
sl pue piezey 21601096 paje|dwiod saey jey) (sgON) seauy Alepunog ymols ueqin uobaiQ ul Buipisal uoieindod 40 Jusdied - NOILTTdNOD INIINSSIASSY MSIH ANV AHVZvH



'S80JN0Sal |BJBPS) puk ‘Ble]s ‘|edo| woly Buipuny uo Juspuadap si eale pajiqeyul jeuiwou ul eyep sdew 21601086 uonnjosas ybiy Buiidwod
s)nsay Bunoayy siopey

‘sdew 2160j096 uonnjosas ybiy yim seale pajigeyul

Jeuiwou s,uobalQ jo abejusolad suldseq [eniul ue uieiqo o} sdew o160j0a6 uoinjosal ybiy Bunsixe Jo abelanoo Jusdtad ay) paulId}ep pue 8Lz ‘0g aunr ybnoldyl 210z ‘L Ainr wouy eyep patayieb
Aouabe ay | "eale pajgeyul [leuiiou s,uobaiQ ul sdew o160j096 uoinjosas ybiy Jo uona|dwoo ay} syoel} NdM SIUL uoissas aAie|siba £ 1L0gZ a4l Bumojos panoidde Ajeye|sibal sem |NdY YL

Buiog s\ a1y MoH

%SS asat ast aat aat Jobie |
%08°9S ejeqg oN ejed oN ejed oN ejed oN [enpy
NOLLITdINOD dVIN D19071039 a31iviad

810¢ yAY 114 910¢ *] %114 vioc Jea) poday

1obie} | [enpe W
Ll 9l Sl 143
0 0 0 0

JEEYN
~S

-0l
-Gl
- 0C
- Sc
- 0¢
-G
- oy
i
- 0S
- SS

£ 09

ynsai sasod = pua.) pJemdn .

L0 INC - LO INr :polsd uonoda||o) ejeq
"Buinjos wiajgoud |00 Jo} pasn aq 0} paje|dwod usag aaey sdew uonnjosal ybiy Jo wioy sy} Ui eyep 0160j0ab aisym uobalQ JO JusIad - NOILITdNOD dVIN D190103D a3 IVLIA Z# WdM



'S92JN0Sal |BJapa) pue ‘alels ‘|eao| ybnolyy buipuny uo juspuadap si ejep Jepi| Buiuieyqo
s)nsay Bunoayy siopey

"Je)}aq 10 g [oA8| Ajilenb SHSN Je ejep Jepi|

Uy uobBalQ Jo jusdlad aulieseq |eniul Ue ulejqo 0} 18)jaq Jo g [9A9] Alllenb SO 1e ejep Jepl Bunsixe ym uobaiQ jo abejusolad ayy paulwislap pue g0z ‘0g aunr ybnoayy 210z ‘L AInr woly ejep
sIy} pasayieb Aouabe ay | "1epaq Jo g [aA3] Alllenb SOHSN je ejep Jepl Yy uobalQ abejusolad ay) syoed NdM SIYL "uoissas aAne|siba 210z ay) bulinp panoidde Ajoiejsibal sem NdM 9UL

Buiog ap\ a1y MOH

%9¥ asat ast aat aat Jobie |
%v¥ Y ejeqg oN ejed oN ejed oN ejed oN [enpy
NOILITdINOD V1Vva dvall

810¢ yAY 114 910¢ *1 %114 vioc Jea) poday

1obie} | [enpe W
Ll 9l Sl 143
0 0 0 0

JEEYN

-0l

-Gl

- 0¢

-Gc

- 0¢

- G¢e

- oy

i

C 0S

JnsaJ enisod = pusa.j piemdn ,

LO INF - L0 INF :poliad uoios)o) ejeq
"J8j}aq 10 g [oA8] Ajilenb SHSN Je ejep Jepl| yim (sejiwl -bs) uobal( Jo Jusdied - NOILITdNOD V.LvA ¥vdail €# WNdM



‘'saoJnosal Buiyels pue Buipuny uo Juspuadap si suonoadsul says Buns|dwo)
s}nsay Bunoayy siopey

‘wniuualq 61-/10z @43 1o (81-210z ‘eunp 03 AInr) Jiey isdiy 8y} Bulinp pajoadsul sajis aulw Jo Jaquinu |ejo} ay) jo abejuaolad
2y} sjuasaidal ejep SIy| "S8MS SulW JO Jaquinu |ejo} 8y} Jo Ajjeluualq uonoadsul says auiw abejuaolad ay) syoell NdY SIUL uoissas aAne|siba 210z a4y Buunp panoidde Ajeje|sibal sem |NdY 8yl
Buiog ap\ a1y MOH

%08 agl agl adl adl yebie
%99 eleq ON eled ON Eled ON Eled ON [enpy
‘Alleluuaiq pajoadsul says auiw papiwaad jo Jusdiad

810¢ yAY 114 910¢ *1 %114 vioc Jea) poday

1obie} | [enpe W

8l Ll 9l St 143
1 1 1 1 0
Jea A 0 0 0 0

-S
9¥'9
-0l
el
- 0Z
- Sc
- 0¢
- ge
- oY
- Sv

- 0S

- g9
JnsaJ enisod = pusa.j piemdn ,

LO 1N - 1O INF POl uoRd9|j0) eyeq
‘Alleluuaiq pajoadsul seys suiw papiwlad Jo Jusdlad - ATTVINNIIG 3.LO3dSNI STLUS ININ 40 INFOH3d v# WNdA



Bultog s a1y moH

%56 %56 %56 %56 agl 18bie
%¥8 %08 %56 %88 ejeq oN [enjoy
ssauljawip

%56 %56 %56 %56 agl 18b1e ]
%28 %18 %L1 %9/ ejeq oN [enjoy
uonew.oju] jo Ajijige|ie Ay

%56 %56 %56 %56 agl 18b1e ]
%.8 %L %001 %86 ejeq oN [enjoy
%56 %56 %56 %56 agl 18b1e ]
%¥8 %8/ %001 %G8 ejeq oN [enjoy
%56 %S6 %56 %S6 adgl 1861 |
%18 %G8 %001 %E6 ejeq oN [enjoy
%S6 %G6 %56 %G6 agl 18b1e ]
%18 %Z. %001 %G6 ejeq oN [enjoy

81L0¢C 10T 9102 §S102 vioc Jea) poday

1961E) | |enpe |
gL L 9L GIL ¥l gL ZL 9L G vl g8l LL 9L SIL ¥l gL LL 9L SIL vl gL L 91 G ¥l gL L 91 Gl ¥l
0 0 0

-0l

- 0c

- 0¢

- oy

- 0S

- 09

— 0.

08

<

o]
o
©

~ 00l

TETENY)

ssauljowl]
uoljewloyu] jo Alljige|ieAy
EELNE!

Aoeinooy

ssau|nydieH

-0l

LO INF - LO INF :pOlIdd Uoid9||0D eleq
"uonewoyul Jo Aljige|ieae pue sspuadxe ‘ssaujnidiay
‘KorINDOE ‘SSOUIIALI ‘9OIAISS JAWIOISNO [[BIOAC :,JUS]|93X3, JO ,p00B, SE B0IAI8S JBLIOJSND S,A0UBBE BU) UJM UOIOBISIES JIay) Buies SIBWojsnd JO Jusoiad - IDIAYIS yawoLsny # WdA



‘pJemJoy Buinow
SN0} B 8W029q [|M Juswabebus AaAains Jawoisno anosdwi 0} saiiunoddO welbold AsAins auljuo ayy 0} Syull-gam pajiewd pue Buizesw Bumol|oy painquisip aJe sAaAINS ‘siapjoyayels yoeal
0] ‘sejel asuodsal aduanjjul ueo siojoey a|diN “SJapjoyayels aousiosoab wouy welboid Aaains auluo ue 0} asuodsal ul pue sbuesw Bumojjos pasayieb aiem sasuodsal SABAINS JawWo}sSN)

s}nsay Bunoayy siojpoey

‘sanuaA pajwl| A1aA pajabie) pue (sasuodsal 1) Jaquinu ul
pajwi| 8Jam g10g Ul sesuodsal ASAINS "8L0Z Ul %18 0} /10Z Ul %G8 paddoip abejussiad sy} aiaym ,89IAI18G |[BISAQ,, 1d9oXd seale ||e ul panoldwl sey aouew.opad 921AI8S Jawoysnod s Aousbe ay |



‘g10Z Ul uoljen|ens aouewlopad S,1010a11q 8y} pais|dwod pieoq
ay) ‘uonippe u] ABojouyds) uonewIojul pUB S82IN0Sa Uewny ‘@dueuly ‘uoljelisiuipe ul seinpadold pue saioljod Buijelado plepuels azijewloy 0y Ajpuabijip paylom aaey Aousbe pue pleoq ayl
s)nsay Bunoayy siopoey

‘paziin aJe seonoeud }saq ainsua 0} saonoeld Juswabeuew sy smalAal pleog 8y (G| ‘suoissas Buluiely ajeldoidde pusiie pue Ajjuspl siaquiaw

pieog ay] (| ‘depano sjsaiaiul pue safjigisuodsal a1aym SIBy}0 Yim sajeulplood pieog ay] (gl ‘seaiejuasaldal ojgnd se $9]0J JIay} Ym 8oUepiodde Ul Joe siaquiaw pleog ay] (Z| ‘sjoJjuod
|elouBUl JUBAS|SI JBYJ0 pue sa|nJ Buiunoooe 0} salaype Aouabe ay (|| ‘seoinosal 1o} Bununoooe Ajgjelidosdde si pieog ay] (0L ‘sBuipull Jipne pue uoljewloul eioueuly Aoy smainal Ajjesiporiad
pieog ay] (g ‘sy@b6pnqg pasodoud ||e smainal pieog ay] (g ‘sjeob pue uoissiw Jisyy yym paubije ate sabeyoed uondo Aoljod s Aousbe ay) (2 ‘saniaioe Bupjew-Aoijod ul paajoaul Ajgielidoidde

s| pieog ay] (9 ‘suonesjunwwiod Aay sAouabe ay Jo mainal ul panjoaul Ajgreridoidde s pieog ay] (G ‘Joday ssaiboid aouewIONad [EnuUy a8y} smalnal pieog ay] (i ‘ejgedlidde pue juaiind

ale sjeob |anal-ybiy pue uoissiw s Aouabe ay| (g oeqpas) aouewloyad [enuue SaAiddal J0joallq dAIIN2aXT (Z lualind ale suonejoadxa aouewlopad s,J0j0aliq 8ANdaxT (| els)l) ao1joeld 1sag
Bulog s a1y MoH

%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 Jobie |

ejeq OoN %001} %¥6 %08 %001} [enpy
anjep ol3d N

810¢ L1102 910¢ *] %114 vioc Jea) poday

1obie} | [enpe W

8l Ll 9l
-0

Jea A 0
FolL

- 0Z
- 0¢
- oY
- 0S
- 09
-0
08
- 06

=00l

= 0Ll
JnsaJ enisod = pusa.j piemdn ,

L0 INF - L0 INF :poLiad Uoos||0D eleq
"seoioeud 1584 J0 18S 8y} 0} sJaquisw pJeog Bululanos) Aq sesuodsal sak Jo Jusoiad - IONVYNEIAOD o# INdM



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 9 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report, as of August 31, 2018 for the Geological
Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation

(MLRR) Program.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



128png papaloag + [enpy

1LTver § (6LTT9) S 0SS'S6T  $ douejeg SuIpuy JINS
Pr9‘PLE OPPTLY S07°70T saanyipuadxy (810,
L69ELE 6TLILT 896'10T D JO N :sa01AIS [eUOISSJ0I]
solpddng p saolaiag
L+6 114 LET SIO1ALAS JAUNOSAI ]
:saanjipuadxy
S16°809 191111 SSLL6Y ONUIANY I[qE[IBAY [EJOT,
98L°99T 191°T11 STYSST aNuBARY 61-L10T
0€1°ThE 0€1°ThE 2ouejeq SuruuiSog
spung spung spung 1INUIANY
LYo Lyo 12y0o
pajaaloag + pajaafoag 3 INUIANY
1EN9V 61-L10T 61-L10T 1BV 61-L107
puny JUWNISUT UOIJOTA guons
SP8'99€T § - $ SP8'6SE'T $ 000°L S| ISETHYT $§ SPT9ST $ 90I'SLF'I S 000L (boc‘zge) 8 (spz'osy) s (611°970) 8 - $|sre'sLo'r 8§ - $ SITSLOT § - $ doue[eg Juipuy SSH
%WHL %19 %19 %001 | TST'9SE'0T  €99°809°c  8€9PFOT  6V6'TOL'Y 799°609‘¢ PSP'S6ET  €0ETIS'T S067S9°T %Lk HLE HIT  %SI EETITI9  GOT'EITT  G6LGLSS SP0'0S0°€ | S6L'T6S'PT  SI6'LEG'S 1€6°FP6°E 66°60L Y saampuadxy [e10,
%8S %OL %ES  %0F | TOITHO'Y 0TL'962°C 878°L80°1 bS5°959 LTI'LYOT 088758 115°080°T LELTTT %IE  %bh %P1 %EE TL'LIET 0P8 IhH'l ¥10°18€ 818°bbS LLETI99°L 181°65C°€ 681°€LLT LO0'6T9°1 solddng p $2214.45§ [PIO]
(88" vLY) TLS969 SOE6ES (99€°01L°T) (606222 887°CSE 189°96€ (6L8°1L6) (6L5150) ¥8THFE vTo'THl (L8¥°8¢L) - - - = oaupuy
- - - - 5 N & 3 = 5 = - - - - - KepnQ [ende) 12410
8€6°LT 22 < 8€6°LT = = = = 8€6°LT g & 8€6°LT - - - - s1empiey Suisse001d el
- - - - - - - - - 3 s N 0rz 06 - - 0r2'06 a1empieH Suissasoiqg eieq
6v1°1 - - 6v1°1 6Ly - - 6LY 0L9 - = 0L9 - - - - Juourdinby [2O1UL3L
mmoHSN 6¢ = 000°0zT LEG'SE 9l - 126°8€ Z01°181 54 # 6L0°181 v09°PE TT9'8C - 786°S Apadoiq a1qepuadxy 11
8TLE = = 8TL'E £56°1 - - £55°1 SLI'T = = SLI'T 1L6°TS IveLT 68181 'L 05$-057$) doid s[qepuadxy
» " - - . - - - - - - - & = - . (s%S) panquisipun
%_.mmm 000°0S 81y 18L°80C 00L‘6% STS6r pLL - 66¥°60T SLy vre 18L°80T 09¥°€96 8EV9S SIT'L99 LO8'6£T sa1jddng 7@ $921AI15S 1410
9PE0LT = & 9PEOLT 9bE‘0LT » - 9PEOLT E - - = = 8 - - sad1ey)) Kouage enuy
epe'e = - £pre'e €6€°1 = . €6€°1 0S6°1 & = 0S6°1 = 2 £ - S % S pate[ey Aouady
1€p°C - - 854 €101 - - €101 8IH°1 = - SI¥'T = = % - 9OURUUIBI SANI]IOR]
000°S - - 000°S zece - - [AxAlS 89L1 - - 89L°1 - = L ® sanIHA % SN
%_Hmvm - - 661°€rE 10LT¥1 - - 10L°1¥1 86110 - - 86¥°10C 9lE'LEr 6€€°sS S99°8LI zIe'eoe Juay samioe]
000°01 - - 000°01 TLE'S - # TLES 829y - - 879 19t 601°C (443 (I3 suonduosqng 2p sanq
or - - o # - = & or - - o 8191 - 0S€l 89 Juauninuoay sakojduyg
6008 - 600°€1 000°S€ 06€°1¢ 2 0TS 696°S1 619°9C - 685°L 1£0°61 978t = " 9z8't [e12U20) Aouiony
011y % H orL'y €1L°1 % & €ILT 86€CT ] - 86€C 000°08 - 000°08 = $92IAID [BUOISSJOI] LI
Smmwmﬁ 000°00S°T 909°C0S 1029LT 9€TSIT'T Tr1'gey £60°099 000°L21 89C°LEE'T 858°1L0°L 01Z'91C 102°61 80S°LEEY 69€°LSLT T09ELS T LES'9 SIDIAISG [BUOISSIOIL
www,m LET ISL 000°S S8L'E LS €1€ 9lt'e T01°C 08 £334 $8S°1 9€0°29 1€T°LS S08v - suoneolqng 7 A1o1jqnd
w:,omm “ = 81€£°9z¢ 6EL°LY - = 6ELLY 6L5°8ST s 2 6L5°85T 686668 66¥°9 = 06¥°€68 Suissasold ereq
ooo.wNm = - 000°9Z€ 8L8°€61 = = 8L8°€61 (44§43 = E] Teieel ¥6¥°T9T 059°C6 £p8401 10059 SYyD 0AS 340D 2BIS
omm.wu_ = = 9€£8T1 19129 = = 19129 SL199 = = SL1'99 £80°86 S6£°6 LTT 19+'88 WWosdRL
€LSTIL 76601 186 000001 ¥98°€6 08S‘t e Tr0°68 60L°L1 At 6€€ 85601 088‘v¥ 6111 988°C¢ SLS 01 sasuadxg 22150
Roﬁk 086°€ L59'€ 000°0L pS1'ST 859°1 vTs1 TL61T T81°CS Tee'T €e1'e 820°8Y 180°1¢ 9S6°L 955°01 695°T Suruter], sakojdurg
005°LE 00001 00S°L 00002 8LL'LL S99 LT0Y 980°6 TTL6l SEE'S €LY'E r16°01 9L8°SE Y629 sop'zT LLT'L [oARI], 21)S JO INQ
000°sZl 000°5T 000°0C 00008 v19°€s LY6'ET 9€0°CT 1€9°LT 98€°IL €50°11 v96°L 69€°CS P€6°67C 615°0ST YeT'LL 161°C [9ARI], d1mISUL
sanddng y saduag
%16 %6t %i8  %IEL | 960°91€°9 Pr611ET 018°956 S6E9Y0°Y SES°T98°T SLS OFS T6L°08% 891°1#S°1 %S %6T %It %I8 195°€sL'e 69€°TLL S96°9LY LTT'S0ST 81 1£6'9 YEL'BLIT THLILTL Th6°080°€ $PIUALIG [AUUOS D]
ssaanjipuadxg
BLL %19 %EL %001 | 960°CTLTT  €99°809°C  €8F'MOP'E  6h6'60L'Y £10°1S7°9 00LTSS'T  60'6£0°E #06°659°T WLE  HSE %EL %SH 698'8EL'S  196°9S0°T  098°T€9 SP0'0SO‘E | 010°899°ST  ST6°LE6'S 9PI020'S 676°60L Y INUAANY JIGE[IEAY [EO],
Smwsh”o_ £99°809°¢ 0P 91T 6V6°60LY €€6°C967 00L°ISST 6TEISLT $06°659°1 698°3€L°S $96°950°C 098°1€9 SH0°0S0°E 0€6'6LE T T SI6LE6'S 990°TEL'E 6¥6°60LY oNUAASY 61-L10T
0808871 . 080°882°1 - 080°38Z°1 - 080°88C°1 = - - - = 080°88Z°1 % 080°88Z°T - aouefeq Sujuuideg
JANUIAIY
m_”“m dd 40 a9 spunyj spunyj spung spunyj spuny spuny spunj spunyj spung 44 10 ED) spunyj spunyg spunyj spun, spunygj spunyg spunyj spunj wa)y aur 7 L1082)8)) 198png
n Je1apag 18410 [eiauan v [e1epag ny0 JI2ELETS) v v Je1apag 1y10 [e1ausn v [e1spag BE1iiTe} [e18UaD
eoL saaipuadyy 7p INUIAIY pajdaforg + [endY 61-L10Z saan)ipuadxyy 2 anudARY pajdafoag 6T1-L10T Juadg P3png [enpY saamipuadxy 2 aNUIAIY [¥NIDY 61-LT0T 92anog Sutpuny £q 323png 61-L10T

weIdo.1J (SSO) SIS 29 LIAIN

%S

juadg auil] Jo 9,

S [82130[095)

8107 ‘1€1sn3dny jo sy :jpodoy smels 103png
saLsnpuy [elouly 29 A30[090) Jo juawureda(g



T€T67S S | §, A998 [SE) [S

*9}ep 0] Wnruualg

696601 £unoag mau 9
(098°82) asea]a1 Junoag 7
£21'8kp [ 5,51m03G yseD L

161-L10¢ suluuideg

pun,f dduUL.IEND) UOIIBUIB[IIY

yuadg [E10L,
198png paypafoid + [enpy

sam)ipuadxy 2p anuaA pajdafoag + [¥n)dY 61-L10T

saanyipuadxy 2p INUIANY pajdafoag 6T-L10Z

juadg 33png [EnPY

saanjipuadxy] 2p ANUIANY [BMDY 61-L10T

T09°TL $ = $ T09IL $ 5 9S€'899  $ 5 $ 9S£899 § = (€5L°96S) $ = $ (€SL'96S) $ = 0+0°60F 2 $ or0‘60F S = ddue[eg Surpui WATA
“%8CL %0 %8TT %0 80£869°¢ 5 80€869°€ % STE'69S'T i STE'69S'T : %L %0 %FL %0 £66'871°C 5 £66'871°C R 0€9768'T = 0£9°768°T : saamyIpuadxy [€J0L
%I9T %0 %I9T %0 96¥°8SH'1 = 96¥°85H°1 - 090°9£9 - 090°9€9 = WLYL %0 %LFT %0 9£¥7e8 = 9£p'Tes = 868°85S - 863855 - sajpddng p s2211408 [D10]
68TTLY - 68TCLY = 606 = 6067CCT = 08€°6CT - 08€°6+T = £ - - - waxpug
- - - - = - - - - - - - 5 - - - KepnQ [ende) 19430
- - - - - = - - - - - - - z - - a1empiey Suisssoold eleq
000°S - 000°S - 000°S - 000°S - - « - - 78781 - 7827°81 - areampiey Suissatold eled
- - - - - = = = - = = - - = - - juswdinby eoruyoay,
19€°92 - 19592 - STl - ST - 601°ST - 6011 - 085°S - 08s's - Apadoiq ojqepuadxg L1
810°ST - 810°S1 - 859 - 85C'9 - 19L°8 - 19L°8 = 98ty = 98ty ¥ 05$-057$) do1d a|qepuadxy
= - = - s - - “ 2 H = - - - - % (S79S) panquisipuny
000°€ - 000°€ s 8551 & 8551 % Tl - Tl - 6€8°C€ = 6€8°TE & sayddng 2y s301A195 1210
. = = = = = = s = & = » - = - - sag1ey) AouaSe enuf
§59°C€ ® §s9'ze = 909°¢€1 909°€l 67061 67061 - S % § paejay Koualy
0059 ¥ 005°9 & L66 L66 £0S°S £05°S $65°01 SOUBUIUIRI SOBI[108]
000°ST 2 000°ST - 609°L 609°L 16€°L 16€°L 629°01 SO ¥ SN
00498 " 00798 - e e ey 9161 9161t 108°9L Y SANI[I0T]
1€8 = 1€8 = ope = obg = [$:14 - ssy s SLS - SLS - suopduosqng 29 sanq
866 - 8676 - 000°1 - 000°1 - 8hz°8 - 8hT8 - s - S - Jusunruoay sakojduig
TH8PLI = Th8PLI = 1$8°CL - 1S8°TL - 166101 - 166101 = LTS - 9YL'TS - Jessuan Aowony
- - - " - - - - - - - - - - - - S3DIAIG [BUOISS3JOI] L]
PrEISY - PrE IS - 090°881 - 090°881 - #82°€9T - ¥8T€9T = S0E°16 £ SOE'16 - SIDIAID [BUOISSAJOIT
000°C - 000T B LITT = LITT * .74 = €8L - POFE E pov'e - suoneolqng 3 APNqng
8SLIY - 8SLTH - 0SL°91 - 0SL°91 - 800°ST = 800°ST = SS0°9L g SS0'9L - Suissaooid BreQ@
= - - - - = e = = = = - - - - - SYD 24§ 140D 21BIS
00082 - 000°8T - 66C°€1 - 66T°€1 - 10L°%1 - 10L¥1 - 951°6L - 9SH6L ¥ Wuod33 ],
00002 - 000°0T - o18°0l - 01801l - 0616 - 061°6 - L8T6T = L8T6T z sasuadxg 90130
$89°S1 - $89°G1 - 000t g 000% = S89°T1 - S89°11 - 69 = 69 = Sutures, sakordwg
S9S°L - S9S°L e (4983 & (4983 = (2844 - 284 - - - - ® [oA®I], 33B§ JO IO
000°st * 000°S¥ = 106°01 3 106°01 ® 660°t€ # 660'7€ - ¥TL99 » vTL99 = [oABLL 2)RISUT
sayddng p sadnuag
%96 %0 %96 %0 T18°6€C°C = 118°6£T°C = SST'EE6 = SST'EE6 = %9S %0 %IS %0 LSS'90€'1 & LSS 90€°T G TEL'SEE'T - TEL'SEET = $IALIG [AUUOSAD]
:saamypuadxy
SFIL %0 %HIT %0 | 0T6°69L°E 3 0T6°69LE 2 0L9°LETT 7 0L9'LET'T 3 %Ik %0 %I %0 0PTTES'T 5 0pPT'TES'T = 0L9°€0€E°E Z 0L9°€0E‘E : SNUIAY AqE[IBAY [EIOL,
9€5°66£°€ - 9£5°66£°€ 2 967°L98°1 3 967°L98°T - 0rTTEST - 0rTTES'T - 96T°€E6T = 967°€E6'T B 2nuaAY 61-L10T
PLEOLE # PLE'OLE % PLEOLE & YLEOLE - 3 & - - PLEOLE = PLEOLE = soue|eq Sujuuidog
ANUIANY
SpUIg; = dd 40 ) spung spunyg spunyj spunj spunyg spunyj spunyj spunyj spung  dd 10 ED) spunyj spunyg spunj spunyj spunj spunj spunyg spung wa)y aury / 1033k 193png
v nv |e1apag ny0 Je1suan nv [LAEDER] Y0 [eiouan n 1\ [e1apag »Yy10 e1suan v Je1apag BELTe) [eIoUSD
22anog Surpunyy £q 138png 61-L107

wersord NATIA) Uoneweddy 2» uonengay puer| [B.Iaulj

%t
juadg awilf, Jo 9,

8107 ‘1€ 1sndny jo sy :odoy snmelg 108png
saLsnpuy [eIoulp 29 A30[0on) Jo juaunieda(g



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 - Calico Update

Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager will provide an update on Calico/Grassy Mountain.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager
Date: September 19, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 11 - MLRR Update

Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager, will provide an update on MLRR and report on the

following topics:

1) Management Transition

2) Permit Status Summary

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager
Date: September 21, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 12 - GS&S Update

GS&S Manager Jed Roberts will provide an update on GS&S.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: September 24, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 13 - Director’s Report
Director Avy will deliver his report on the following topics:

1) Board Appointments

2) Rotational Supervisor/Manager Interviews
3) Strategic Planning

4) Affirmative Action Plan

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



